

Daniel Torelli

493 Route 299 W
New Paltz, NY 12561
(845) 522-1099
www.dantorelli.com
dantorellivideo@gmail.com

About Me:

I am a freelance video editor, videographer and director with additional experience in cinematography, still photography and screenplay writing. I have experience in both narrative and documentary as well as music videos, web content creation and corporate projects. I am a creatively driven individual who strives for top-quality work with a meticulous eye for detail. In my spare time I write and produce short films and shoot/edit artistic photography, as well as collaborate with other local artists and filmmakers on their passion projects.

Professional Experience:

November 2021 - January 2022

Six Weeks Productions, NYC, "The Accidental Sport Documentary" -Assistant Video Editor, Colorist

- Provided cut down, proxy files, color correction and sound sync for A and B cam footage
- Organized hard-drives and uploaded/organized videos on client's streaming channel

April 2021 - October 2021

The Parkinson's Foundation, Physical Therapy Online Learning Modules -Video Editor

- Edited multiple 30-minute informational segments narrated by MD's in the PT field
- Created on-screen text and placed graphics for segmented videos
- Met deadlines working in tandem with a team of website developers and producers

December 2020 - April 2021

The Parkinson's Foundation, Cognition Pro-Series -Video Editor

- Edited multiple short format clinical video segments on the cognitive effects of Parkinson's Disease and Dementia, also provided text inlay and formatting
- Adhered to a style-guide in collaboration with website developers and producers

July 2021

Spotify Canvases, Lorkin O' Reilly, "Marriage Material" -Music Video Editor

- Edited short montage style "canvas" video clips to accompany songs on new album

April 2021

"Yanatay" Lyric Video, Matthew O'Neill -Music Video Editor

- Edited, color corrected and added visual fx/embedded subtitles to video

April 2021-present

Poughkeepsie City Council Video Streams, Changepoint Theater -Camera Operator

- Operated camera for streaming City Council meetings as well as City Planning Board meetings for online viewing

Education:

2013 - 2015

State University of New York at New Paltz - *B.A. degree in Digital Media Production*

2011-2013

Dutchess Community College - *A.S. degree in Communications Media Arts*

Past Media Jobs:

2015-2018

Mount Saint Mary College - *Video Production Technician*

Recent Creative Endeavors

2021-2022

"Fragile" and "Easy Street" Music Videos, Johnny Manna, dir. Lawton Meyer - *First Assistant Camera, Grip, Actor*

- Edited, color corrected and added visual fx/embedded subtitles to video

2020

"It's My Party" Music Video, Ami Madeleine Halloween Special - *Director, Editor, Researcher*

Social Media Links:

www.facebook.com/dantorellifilm

<https://vimeo.com/dantorelli>

www.linkedin.com/in/daniel-torelli90

Instagram: *@dan_torelli*

